From: SCCCD Postmaster

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:36 AM
Subject: Strategic Conversation #2 “Student Success and Learning” [sent on behalf of The Board of

Trustees]
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Notice: Do not use your "reply” button, do not attempt to “reply-to" this mailing.
(Your email will not be delivered to the intended party)
If you wish to respond, please enter the recipients address in the To: "box"
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State Center Community College District

Strategic Conversation #2
“Student Success and Learning”

A Strategic Conversation is an informal, but structured discussion on a
strategic policy issue that results in a clearer understanding of that

issue.

It helps the Board of Trustees thoughtfully examine why it is making the
policy decisions it makes, while connecting and involving all internal
stakeholders affected by those decisions in a positive and meaningful

way.
Tuesday, March 5, 2013

Registration/Social Hour with Refreshments- 1 to 2pm
Strategic Conversation- 2-4pm

(Board of Trustees’ Meeting Immediately Following)

Reedley College Cafeteria

Parking is relaxed.

Please RSVP online http://strategicconversation.eventbrite.com

Seats are first come, first serve.



